

From: [Shapley Gary A Jr](#)
To: [Cole Justin T](#)
Subject: FW: Logistics
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:43:46 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Justin,

Tentative agenda is below. Chief would not need to be at OCIF's office until 2pm.

Text Description automatically generated



WARNING:

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Natalia I. Zequeira (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Shapley Gary A Jr (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Mónica Rodríguez (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Logistics

Is 2pm -2:15 ok? I just want to talk to the Chief 10-15mins prior to the press arriving, etc.

This is how it will go:

- 1:00pm - The order will be issued Thursday morning, **BUT** it will not be **served** until 1pm to void an injunction.
- 2:30pm - The press will start arriving.
- 2:50pm – start the video conference with the other Chiefs to avoid connection issues.

Feel free to give your recommendations on the timeline / logistics.

From: Shapley Gary A Jr (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:56 AM

To: Natalia I. Zequeira (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); Mónica Rodríguez (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Logistics

Natalia,

What time would you like us to arrive at your office on Thursday? It will be the Chief, the case agent you met in March, me and Justin.

Any last minute items we need to address?

Thanks.

Text Description automatically generated



WARNING:

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.